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Members of the InterAction Action Plan Review
Group

24 March 2022

To all members of the Review Group

Thank you for your letter of 11 March and the comprehensive summary of the huge efforts
you have made, and outcomes you have achieved over the past decade and more. It is
indeed a very significant milestone that the work of the Review Group is complete.

| wish to take some time to fully consider the content of your letter and respond more fully in
due course.

| would be delighted to attend your final gathering and | have asked Claire Soper to be the
point of contact between my private office and CELCIS to identify a suitable date.

There is no doubt in my mind we would not have achieved all that we have without your
commitment, engagement and determination to seek justice for survivors.

| look forward to meeting you all again and thanking you in person.

Yours Sincerely,

JOHN SWINNEY

Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are
covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See
www.lobbying.scot
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